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NATIONAL RECONNAISSANCE OFFICE
14675 Lee Road
Chantilly, VA 20151-1715

30 May 2013

Mr. John Greenewald

Dear Mr. Greenewald:

This is in response to your e-mail dated 22 June 2009,
received in the Information Management Services Office of the
National Reconnaissance Office (NRO) on 23 June 2009. Pursuant
to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), you are requesting
“all Memorandums of Understanding (MOUs) and Comity Agreements
at the NRO since the date of...[NRO Case #F03-0033]... in 2003.”

Your request is being processed in accordance with the
FOIA, 5 U.S.C. § 552, as amended, and the NRO Operational File
Exemption, 50 U.S.C. § 432a. A thorough search of our records
and databases located 269 pages responsive to your request. At
this time, as a third interim release, sixteen pages are being
released to you in part. '

As indicated in our 31 August 2012 letter to you, one
hundred thirty-nine pages were reviewed, treated for NRO
equities, and referred to other agencies for their reviews,
treatments and direct responses to you. The remaining pages
remain in coordination with other agencies for reviews for their
equities and return to the NRO for our final release
determinations. We will provide additional release
determinations regarding these pages as soon as they become
available.

As we were unable to provide a response to you within the
20 days stipulated by the FOIA, you have the right to consider
this as a denial and may appeal to the NRO Appeal Review Panel.
It would seem more reasonable, however, to have us continue
processing your request and complete our response as soon as
additional remaining documents can be processed. You may appeal
any denial of records at that time. Unless we hear from you
otherwise, we will assume that you agree, and will proceed on
this basis. '
























































